EAST WINDSOR BMX SKATEPARK

MEETING MINUTES

Monday, March 25, 2024

- I. TIME AND PLACE OF MEETING Meeting called to order at 6:00 p.m. Park Hill Community Room, 1A Park Hill, Broad Brook, CT
- II. ATTENDANCE Brenda Crockett, Dave Crockett, Rebecca Crockett, Lori Gabriel, Marisa Prior
- **III. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION** None
- IV. OLD BUSINESS
 - 1. Financial report unchanged since review at January meeting.
 - 2. Identified chairperson and timelines for each of our 2024 fundraising events:
 - a. Bottle & Can Drives Brenda July and October
 - b. Paint & Sip Night Rebecca will schedule for Fall, 2024
 - c. Merchandise w/park logo.

Dan Bartlett service details and pricing was captured in February 26 meeting minutes. **Contact information**: Dan Bartlett, Broad Brook Custom Graphics, LLC, (860)272-5437, DAB413711@gmail.com See his Facebook page for Broad Brook Custom Graphics, LLC

Brenda reached out to Dan for discount pricing, considering we would still need to add on a nominal amount for profit (thank you, Rebecca) and original pricing didn't allow for that. Below is what he can offer:

- For 100 or more T-shirts, his pricing will go down to \$12/\$15/per vs. \$15/\$18
- > Tumblers discounted to \$15/per vs. \$10
- ➤ Mugs remain at \$10/per
- Caps discounted to \$10/per vs. \$15 w/min. order of 20 Any Color on White or Black
- Large park banners (3 x5 ?) remain at \$100/per his cost
- Marisa will check with her Park Hill vendor for comparative product/pricing/timelines

Contact information: Dan Bartlett, Broad Brook Custom Graphics, LLC, (860)272-5437, DAB413711@gmail.com See his Facebook page for Broad Brook Custom Graphics, LLC

d. Cutest Pet Contest - Benched until Fall

- e. Golf Tournament All left the meeting with their to-do lists and will update on progress at April meeting.
- f. Rubber Duck Race (or Pluck?) Due to timing, bench until April meeting
- g. Apply for Grants Brenda and/or Marisa (discuss at April meeting)
- h. Dunkin Banner Advertising at park/solicit other corporate sponsors Brenda will contact Dunkin.
- i. Contact other local business to see if they would do the same Need chairperson
- 3. Selection of bench for Brunelle family donation Brenda will provide options for April vote.
- 4. We acknowledged Laura Harney's resignation from the Committee Brenda proposed a "thank you" acknowledgement (card/gift) in appreciation for her contributions to the committee and park. All were in consensus. No need for expenditure cost. Will come from committee personal contributions.

V. NEW BUSINESS

- 1. Wall of Fame From February meeting, Keith suggested a fence at the back side of the parking lot on which we could secure the advertising banners of businesses who qualify for our "Wall of Fame"
 - a. Brenda or Marisa will contact the Boy Scouts to consider constructing the frame
 - b. Dan Barlett will do 3x5 banner with grommets for \$100 (his cost)
 - c. Marisa will seek second supplier/estimate for comparative purposes.
- VI. ADJOURNMENT meeting adjourned at 8.00